

Mr Stuart Webster
Director Northern Project Office
Transport for NSW
PO Box 546
GRAFTON NSW 2460

28/08/2020

Attn: Shayne Walker

Dear Mr Webster

**Warrell Creek to Urunga (WC2U) Pacific Highway Upgrade (MP07_0112) – Stage 1 Nambucca
Heads to Urunga
Operational Phase Biodiversity Monitoring Report**

I refer to the Pacific Highway NH2U Operational Phase Biodiversity Monitoring Year 3 2019 Report which was submitted in accordance with Condition B7 and B10 of the approval for the Warrell Creek to Urunga project (MP07_0112).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the monitoring requirements. The Department notes the recommendations outlined in the Monitoring Report and is supportive of these being implemented within the specified timeframes.

If you have any further queries or require clarification on this matter, please contact Annika Hather on (02) 9995 6662 or annika.hather@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Michael Young
Principal Planner
Transport Assessments